MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL BASEBALL ONTARIO SANCTIONED TEAMS
FROM: BASEBALL ONTARIO’S SAFE SPORT COMMITTEE
DATE: MAY 26, 2020
SUBJECT: OUT OF PROVINCE/COUNTRY TRAVEL

In response to the COVID-19 Pandemic, Baseball Ontario has suspended in-person baseball
activities.

As such, any permission to travel previously issued for competition outside of Ontario is hereby
revoked for all events, without exception, until further notice. Teams are prohibited from
traveling to baseball events, including, without limitation, tournaments, games and/or training,
outside of Ontario.

Violation of these restrictions will leave the offending team and its local association vulnerable
to discipline up to and including expulsion from the organization.

Please note that these restrictions remain in place until such time as the Canadian Federal, US
Federal and Ontario Provincial governments lift travel restrictions, and Baseball Ontario permits
travel outside of Ontario by its teams for baseball events.

Teams may send this memorandum to US tournament hosts looking for confirmation of Baseball
Ontario's prohibiting Ontario teams from attending baseball events outside of Ontario.

This memorandum is issued by Ontario Baseball Association, Inc. o/a Baseball Ontario, the
recognized provincial sport organization for baseball in the Province of Ontario.

Questions and comments can be directed to the Baseball Ontario Office
admin@baseballontario.com 519-740-3900
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